



# Catterline, Kinneff & Dunnottar Community Council

Monthly Public Meeting  
Catterline School – Room P6/P7  
Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> November 2019

# Agenda



1. Attendees and Apologies
2. Previous Meeting Action Points
3. Police Update
4. Community Funding and Kincardineshire Development Partnership (KDP)
5. Treasurer Report
6. New Planning Applications and Updates
7. Correspondence
8. Roads and Transport
9. Catterline Braes (CBAG)
10. A.O.B



## Attendees and Apologies

### Attendees

- Bill Dargie (Vice-Chair), Duncan Grassick (Secretary), Eeva-Kaisa Arter, Cllr George Carr, Chris Wicks, Paul Mackie, Jonathan Davison
- Apologies
  - Piet voor de Poorte (Chair, Planning and Webmaster), Debbie Murray, PC Marc Camus, Ryan Noble, Phil Murray, Steven Wilson (Treasurer), Cllr Jeff Hutchison,

List of potential attendees – Council members;  
Piet voor de Poorte (Chair, Planning and Webmaster)  
Bill Dargie (Vice Chair)  
Steven Wilson (Treasurer)  
Duncan Grassick (Secretary)  
Phil Murray  
Debbie Murray  
Eeva-Kaisa Arter  
Chris Wicks  
Georgie Evans  
Ryan Noble (rknooble@Hotmail.co.uk)

Other past attendees  
Cllr George Carr  
Cllr Jeff Hutchison  
Diane Strachan (Aberdeenshire Council)  
Sheila McDerment – Area Inspector  
Alison Hogge  
PC Marc Camus  
PC Andrew Kennedy  
PC Matt Dickinson  
Scott Begg (UCW Energy),



## Last meeting action points

- Approval of October meeting minutes
- Defibrillator – Sub committee to update on installation process
- Review of insurance documents
- Gala Committee update

Minutes of October Meeting

Approved: Eeva-Kaisa Arter

Seconded: Bill Dargie

Defibrillator – Ongoing, update for next meeting.

Gala committee established with sufficient members to continue into 2020.



# Police Report

October Report below

- Antisocial Behaviour, Violence and Disorder
  - 8 assaults in October (7 of which detected)
  - No serious assaults
- Acquisitive Crime
  - 13 thefts in October (6 shoplifting with 2 detected)
  - 8 housebreakings (most relating to static caravans at Castleton targeted)
- Road safety & road crime
  - No drink driving crimes reported
  - 1 Incident of dangerous driving reported to PF
  - 5 incidents of careless driving reported, 3 of which detected
  - 20 speeding tickets issued and for not wearing seatbelts (including a child). There were 3 drivers charged with lighting offences
- Suggestion to form a local subgroup to cover east of A92 activities



CKDCC members all agreed that should there be a specific local subgroup, we would attend.

Allen Shaw (who has taken over from Steven Dick) may have a different view with Police representation at community council meetings. ACTION Duncan - Feedback to Marc that we see value in this

## Community Funding and KDP

- Upper Criggie Wind Farm Funding
- Further funding opportunities – please refer to KDP communications that have been forwarded.



No further update.

# Treasurer Report



- Updated April
  - Saving account £244.28 – now closed (transferred to Current Account)
  - Current Account £4289.36
- Expenditures
  - £100 for both Catterline and Kinneff school Christmas trees
  - £1,349.26 wind farm award to Catterline School Parents group
  - £301.12 wind farm award to CBAG
- Income
  - £510 in from Aberdeenshire council
  - Upper Criggie Windfarm £2,250

No change to accounts.

Piet, Duncan and Bill required to become signatories. ACTION Duncan – Locate forms for digitalisation



# Planning Applications

## Key Application Points

- 1 Application approved for Cloak Caravan Park Extension

Community Council Planning Process presentation sent out.



October Planning Applications

Mill of Uras 5 house application still listed as 'awaiting decision'





## Correspondence

- Diane Strachan (Aberdeenshire Council) – Control of dogs consultation
- Kat Laakso (Aberdeenshire Council) – New leaflet detailing what can be recycled and where
- Chris Third (Scottish Health Council) – NHS Grampian survey
- Steve Shaw (Power for People) – Local Electricity Bill – a right to local supply with an appropriate proportion of cost assigned

**ACTION** Everyone to review the Local Electricity Bill as sent out on the 26<sup>th</sup> Nov for discussion at the next meeting



## Correspondence

- Lesley Robertson (Aberdeenshire Council) – Aberdeenshire Community Planning Partnership minutes released. Next meeting will be on Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> Jan 9:30am-12 noon at the Stonehaven Community Centre
- Emma Storey (Aberdeenshire Council) – Snow Warden scheme
- Melanie Barclay (Aberdeenshire Council) – Consultation on Remote Rural Communities Bill

Aberdeenshire Community Planning engage and associate with a lot of groups, seems to match what KDP do in many areas.



## Correspondence

- Ian Hunter – Greener K&M meeting will be held in Room G2 at Mackie Academy at 7pm on Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> December
- John Forbes – Burns Supper will be on 24<sup>th</sup> January at the Catterline and Kinneff village hall – tickets £25 each organised by Dave Ramsay
- Skate Park update – Daisy to attend next meeting in January
- Emma Storey (Aberdeenshire Council) – VE Day 75<sup>th</sup> Anniversary arrangements

Daisy has been invited to present her request to the community council. It was confirmed that we would need Aberdeenshire Councils permission to install a skate park along with an appropriate licence (this would therefore require a skateboard committee being formed). Could there be a friendly farmer out there who could provide land (this would forego the requirement for a licence and Aberdeenshire Council involvement, however, the question of liability would then exist so insurance would have to be modified to accommodate)?

# Roads and Transport

- Minutes from K&M Bus forum sent out



Keep reporting pot holes to [fix my street.com](http://fixmystreet.com)

## Catterline Braes



- Autumn maintenance to be conducted

## Any Other Business



- 

Next Meeting Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> January

Add Paul Mackie to e-mail distribution of funding opportunities  
([firstdrivecars@btconnect.com](mailto:firstdrivecars@btconnect.com))

Community Council Insurance – Question remains if this can cover organisations within the community – Aberdeenshire Council is looking into this. It appears that community groups will need to have a member on the community council to benefit from insurance. It is important to discuss the requirements with each group fully to ensure insurance meets their needs.